
 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Y Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Tuesday, 12 December 2017 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

107(v5)  
------ 

1 Questions to the First Minister 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to 

the First Minister after Question 2. 

View Questions 

2 Business Statement and Announcement 

(30 mins)   

View Business Statement and Announcement 

Personal Statement: Darren Millar  

 

3 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Transport: 

The Economic Action Plan 

(45 mins)   

4 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Local Government and 

Public Services: Working Together for Safer Communities 

(45 mins)   

5 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Transport: 

Connecting Wales, a strategic approach to Transport 

(45 mins)   

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------



6 The Regulated Services (Service Providers and Responsible 

Individuals) (Wales) Regulations 2017 

(30 mins)   

NDM6609 Julie James (Swansea West) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales; in accordance with Standing 

Order 27.5: 

Approves that the draft The Regulated Services (Service Providers and Responsible 

Individuals) (Wales) Regulations 2017 is made in accordance with the draft laid in 

the Table Office on 17 November 2017. 

 

Supporting Document 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee 

7 Debate: The Equality and Human Rights Commission Annual 

Review 2016-2017 

(60 mins)   

NDM6608 Julie James (Swansea West) 

To propose the National Assembly of Wales: 

Notes the Equality and Human Rights Commission Wales Committee Annual 

Review 2016-2017 

Equality and Human Rights Commission Wales Committee Annual Review 2016-

2017 

The following amendments have been tabled: 

 

Amendment 1. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn) 

 

Add as new point at end of motion: 



 

Regrets that the Equality and Human Right’s Commission’s aim of eliminating 

violence in the community is hampered by the lack of progress in implementation 

of the Violence against Women, Domestic Abuse and Sexual Violence Act (Wales) 

2015. 

 

Violence against Women, Domestic Abuse and Sexual Violence (Wales) Act 2015 

 

Amendment 2. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire) 

Add as new point at end of motion: 

Notes that the Equality and Human Rights Commission’s aim of eliminating 

violence in the community requires implementation of the wider Welsh 

Government pledges made during the passage of the Violence against Women, 

Domestic Abuse and Sexual Violence Act (Wales) 2015. 

 

Amendment 3. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire) 

Add as new point at end of motion: 

Notes with concern the increase in reported hate crime in Wales. 

 

Amendment 4. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire) 

 

Add as new point at end of motion: 

 

Notes that the Equality and Human Right’s Commission’s efforts to ensure that 

equality and human rights are embedded in work taken forward under the Well-

being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2017 will require “real and meaningful 

dialogue between communities, individuals and their public services” as called for 

by the Future Generations Commissioner in her draft strategic plan. 

 

Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 

 

Future Generations Commissioner – Draft Strategic Plan 2017-23 



8 Debate: Stage 4 of the Additional Learning Needs and Education 

Tribunal (Wales) Bill 

(15 mins)   

NDM6613 – Kirsty Williams (Brecon and Radnorshire)  

 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales in accordance with Standing 

Order 26.47: 

Approves the Additional Learning Needs and Education Tribunal (Wales) Bill. 

 

Supporting Document 

Additional Learning Needs and Education Tribunal (Wales) Bill 

9 Voting Time 

   

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 13 December 2017 



 !"#"!$ % &'()*+,,-./)0*12-,3456,*3(/)-7*56*$%" !"!$ %*85'*(6,9-'*56* !" !"!$ %*:*;(3456()*+,,-./)0*85'*<()-,

=33>?""'-@5'7A(,,-./)0A9()-,"&'7-'B(>-'"&'()12-,3456," !: !:!$ %"  "!

CDEFG*HDIDFGJEKELM*NFFJOPMQ*RSJFGDTIF*GLPMJU*TI*VWXYZXZVYW[TE*LIF\JE*TI*YZXYZXZVYW]=-*B'-,4746̂*&884@-'*94))*@())*B('30*_-(7-',*35*(,̀*a2-,3456,*943=523*6534@-*35*3=-*b4',3*c464,3-'*(83-'12-,3456*!AdJJ*eLGJEF fghijggk&+1l m#n<=(3*.-(,2'-,*('-*46*>)(@-*35*,@'23464,-*3=-*>)(6,*3=(3*)5@()*(23=5'434-,*=(o-*,2/.433-7*267-'*3=-*+@34o-]'(o-)*p<()-,q*+@3*!$ rsY tSFFJMM*uJTEvJ wxiyzx{j|}~�k|j&+1l mlm<4))*3=-*b4',3*c464,3-'*.(̀-*(*,3(3-.-63*56*'(4)*,-'o4@-,*46*c47*(67*<-,3*<()-,sZ �L�DU*HJMUDIv �x�y�*�hgj~*�jiy|hg&+1l m%�<4))*3=-*b4',3*c464,3-'*.(̀-*(*,3(3-.-63*56*.-63()*=-()3=*,2>>5'3*46*3=-*95'̀>)(@-*46*<()-,s� �T�I*uED[[DG�F �j��x|y*�h~y&+1l m#m<=(3*(@3456*4,*3=-*<-),=*�5o-'6.-63*3(̀46̂*35*>'5.53-*�5463*95'̀46̂*/-39--6*3=-*=-()3=*,-@35'*(67*3=-)-4,2'-*(67*,>5'3*,-@35'*46*<()-,s� �J[DI*�L�DU �hj|��kgg}&+1l mn <4))*3=-*b4',3*c464,3-'*.(̀-*(*,3(3-.-63*56*3=-*7-)4o-'0*>)(6*85'*&2'*�())-0,�*&2'*b232'-s� �DOTI*��TOLF wk�*hi�*�j~y*�hgj~&+1l m#�*](/)-7*46*<-),=<4))*3=-*b4',3*c464,3-'*523)46-*3=-*,@=-72)-*85'*3=-*7-o5)23456*58*-6-'̂0*>59-',*267-'*3=-*<()-,*+@3*!$ %s� HD�J*�JUvJF ��hi~jh*�h~y&+1l mml*](/)-7*46*<-),=<4))*3=-*b4',3*c464,3-'*.(̀-*(*,3(3-.-63*56*9=(3*@56,34323-,*(*<-),=*,>-(̀-'*46*3=-*>)(6,*35*(@=4-o-*(.4))456*<-),=*,>-(̀-',*/0*!$l$sW �DLI*u\JIMMDLI �|�xi&+1l m%l*](/)-7*46*<-),=<=-6*94))*(*846()*7-@4,456*/-*.(7-*56*3=-*,3('3*7(3-*85'*@56,3'2@3456*95'̀*56*3=-*�(-'6('856*(67�5636-9077*/0>(,,*>'5�-@3s� �JDM*H ¡�TQ �x�y�*�hgj~*�jiy|hg&+1l m�m¢

Agenda Item 1

Pack Page 1



 !"#"!$ % &'()*+,,-./)0*12-,3456,*3(/)-7*56*$%" !"!$ %*85'*(6,9-'*56* !" !"!$ %*:*;(3456()*+,,-./)0*85'*<()-,

=33>?""'-@5'7A(,,-./)0A9()-,"&'7-'B(>-'"&'()12-,3456," !: !:!$ %" !"!

<4))*3=-*C4',3*D464,3-'*.(E-*(*,3(3-.-63*56*=59*3=-*.464,3-'4()*@57-*7-)4F-',*(@@5263(/4)430*46*'-)(3456*35*3=-(@3456,*58*@(/46-3*.-./-',GHIJJI*KLMNOOP QRSTS*UVWWXR&+1Y Z[ \59*4,*3=-*<-),=*]5F-'6.-63*>'45'434,46̂*3=-*4.>'5F-.-63*58*>2/)4@*3'(6,>5'3*)46E,*35*-6=(6@-*95'E5>>5'326434-,*85'*'-,47-63,*58*3=-*_0656*̀())-0Gab cdeIf*gNNP hiXjVkTS&+1Y Z#%<=(3*(@3456,*4,*3=-*<-),=*]5F-'6.-63*3(E46̂*35*4.>'5F-*,5@4()*.5/4)430*46*<()-,Gaa lmnNOd*opqmP QVjrVjstXS*uXvs*VSw*xTyst*zXrijT{Xvt|jX&+1Y Z}$<4))*3=-*C4',3*D464,3-'*>'5F47-*(6*2>7(3-*56*=59*3=-*<-),=*]5F-'6.-63*463-67,*35*'-,52'@-*47-63484-73'(6,85'.(3456()*@=(6̂-*943=46*3=-*>2/)4@*,-@35'Ga~ �NdmmN*�LLf �tTSwwV&+1Y Z##<=(3*'->'-,-63(3456,*=(,*3=-*<-),=*]5F-'6.-63*.(7-*'-@-63)0*'-̂('746̂*3=-*7-F5)23456*58*3=-*@'4.46()�2,34@-*,0,3-.Ga� g�pm*d�*�LqMNq�� �SRv*��S&+1Y Z#!*�(/)-7*46*<-),=<4))*3=-*C4',3*D464,3-'*.(E-*(*,3(3-.-63*56*3=-*>'5F4,456*58*.-63()*=-()3=*@('-*3='52̂=*3=-*.-742.*58<-),=Ga� �NIO*Kd�IO�Lm �|w*VSw*uXvs*uVWXv&+1Y Z[$<4))*3=-*C4',3*D464,3-'*.(E-*(*,3(3-.-63*56*<-),=*]5F-'6.-63*,2>>5'3*85'*846(6@4()*,-'F4@-,*46*D47*(67<-,3*<()-,Ga�



Business Statement and Announcement 

Plenary agendas are published a week in advance of a meeting, and can be 

found on the Plenary meetings page 

 

Recess: Monday 18 December 2017 – Sunday 7 January 2018 

Tuesday 9 January 2018 

Government Business 

• Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

• Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

• The Council Tax Reduction Schemes (Prescribed Requirements and 

Default Scheme) (Wales) (Amendment) Regulations 2018 (15 mins) 

• Debate: Our Valleys, Our Future: Delivery Plan (60 mins) 

• Debate: The Draft Welsh National Marine Plan (60 mins) 

 

Wednesday 10 January 2018 

Government Business 

• Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Transport (45 

mins) 

• Questions to the Counsel General (45 mins) 

Assembly Business 

• Topical Questions (20 mins) 

• 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

• Debate on the Climate Change, Environment and Rural Affairs 

Committee report: Turning the tide? Report of the inquiry into the 

Welsh Government’s approach to Marine Protected Area management 

(60 mins) 

• Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins) 

Agenda Item 2

Pack Page 3



• Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins) 

• Short Debate (30 mins) 

 

Tuesday 16 January 2018 

Government Business 

• Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

• Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

• Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Services: The 

Parliamentary Review of Health and Social Care in Wales (45 mins)  

• Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Transport: 

Transport for Wales (45 mins) 

• Debate: The Final Budget 2018-19 (60 mins) 

 

Wednesday 17 January 2018 

Government Business 

• Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Energy, Planning and Rural 

Affairs (45 mins) 

• Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Local Government and Public 

Services (45 mins) 

Assembly Business 

• Topical Questions (20 mins) 

• 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

• Debate on a Member's Legislative Proposal (30 mins) 

• Member Debate under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 mins) 

• Debate on the Health, Social Care and Sport Committee's report on 

Primary Care Clusters (60 mins) 

• Short Debate (30 mins) 

 



Tuesday 23 January 2018 

Government Business 

• Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

• Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

• Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Services: 

Progress on the New Treatment Fund (45 mins) 

• Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Transport: Active 

Travel Integrated Network Maps (45 mins) 

• Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Energy, Planning and Rural 

Affairs: The Food and Drink Industry (45 mins) 

• The Landfill Disposals Tax (Administration) Regulations 2018 (15 

mins) 

• The Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) (Miscellaneous) 

Regulations 2018 (15 mins) 

• Debate:  The Thurley Review of Amgueddfa Cymru (60 mins) 

 

Wednesday 24 January 2018 

Government Business 

• Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Finance (45 mins) 

• Questions to the Leader of the House (45 mins) 

Assembly Business 

• Questions to the Assembly Commission (30 mins) 

• Topical Questions (20 mins) 

• 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

• Debate on the Finance Committee report : Inquiry into the financial 

estimates accompanying legislation (60 mins) 

• Debate on the Economy, Infrastructure and Skills Committee report: 

City Deals and the Regional Economies of Wales (60 mins) 

Pack Page 5



• Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)  

• Short Debate (30 mins) 

 


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister
	2 Business Statement and Announcement

